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Sarvesh Patil

From: Navjot <navjot@genarch.in>
Sent: 02 September 2024 19:43
To: Stephen P
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil; Akshay Sharma; navjot@genarch.in
Subject: Re: Designer Proposal - Genesis Revised rates without Kitchen Consultancy

Hi Stephen, 
This is fine, 
Warm regards  
Navjot  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 2 Sep 2024, at 6:04 PM, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  
Hi Navjot, 
  
As discussed, For Navi-Mumbai Projects we will be appointing kitchen consultants separately through 
Semolina. Please find the below revised rates that we agreed upon. 
Request you to acknowledge the same to proceed further. 
  

Genesis Architects Pvt Ltd 

Services description Qty. UoM Unit Price 
Rs. 

Revised Costing without 
Kitchen Consultancy 

For Kiosk Model (Upto 200 sqft) 1 LS   2,00,000                            2,00,000  
For F&B QSR (Stand alone) 1 Sqft 300                                  265  
For Retail Store 1 Sqft 175                                  175  
Food Court 1 Sqft 300                                  265  

  
  
Regards 
Stephen 


